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Levesque, Jennifer

From: Jeffrey Carter 
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2024 10:06 AM
To: cityclerk
Subject: K1 request to fly a flag

[You don't oŌen get email from . Learn why this is important at 
hƩps://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdenƟficaƟon ] 
 
 
Merced City Council. 
 
Item K1, 
 
The only flags that the city of Merced should be flying are USA, state of California, veterans/POW. The city of Merced 
should not be flying flags about people’s personal preferences about anything unless 100% of Merced agrees with those 
choices. You know that will never happen. If you allow one group, you will have to allow ALL groups to fly their flag. Even 
if you disagree with them. 
 
 
 
 
Thank you 
Jeffrey Carter 
[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of City of Merced ‐‐ DO NOT CLICK on links or open aƩachments unless you 
are sure the content is safe.] 
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Sent from my iPad 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of City of Merced ‐‐ DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you 
are sure the content is safe.] 




